Trupti Dalvi

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Nimisha,

Prakash Mistry
29 October 2024 14:52

Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha Jadhav

Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Dhiraj Mistry; Darshan Chheda

Guwahati T2 | PR | request.

Please initiate the cost center for the below outlet in Guwahati T2.

Dear Trupti,

Please raise a PR for the below outlet for Guwahati T2. For Interior designer, MEP consultant & Kitchen designer.

. . h ni . Interior .
City | Category Location g or?c/)U - Area Brand Sub location tI(\EIIET? < Scope of Work Kitchen area
Interior & MEP & Kitchen
will be a part of Designers
Guwahati SHA Domestic D3.13 136 KFC SHA Domestic 136
Interior designer and
IDLI.com, Local 368 MEP Designer to be appointed
favourite korikaa & SHA Domestic g PP
Seating
. FOOD . D3.14 , D3.15,
Guwahati COURT SHA Domestic D3.16. D3.17 428 Kitchen Designer to be appointed 55
Third Wave . Interior , MEP & Kitchen designer to be
Coffee SHA Domestic appointed
. . Interior , MEP & Kitchen to be
Dominos SHA Domestic 60 designed by Brand
, . . Interior , MEP & Kitchen to be
Guwahati Domestic Bus Gate AB.01 43 Subway SHA Domestic 43 designed by Brand
Guwahati Domestic Bus Gate A6.02 34 Cafeccino SHA Domestic 34 Interior, MEP & Kitchen design will be a
part of Designers
Interior & MEP will be a part of
Guwahati Domestic Bus Gate A6. 03 191 Bar SHA Domestic 191 Designers
Kitchen Designer to be appointed 58
Guwahati SHA Domestic D3.33 85 Nando's SHA Domestic 85 Interior, MEP & Kitchen design will be a 30
part of Designers
Thanks

Prakash Mistry




